
SUBMISSION NO. 36
AUTHORISED ~ —4-— O~ i~4~’

From: Kate Stewart
Sent: Thursday, 14 April 2005 2:27 PM
To: Committee, FHS (REPS)
Cc: senator@alphalink.com.au
Subject: Inquiry into same sex overseas adoption

To whomit mayconcern,

I write to expressmy extremeoppositionto JohnHoward’sproposalto ban same-sex couples
from adoptingchildrenoverseas.

This is absurdlegislation.Same-sexadoptionis alreadylegalin WA, theACT andTasmania
within Australia.It is myhopethatotherstates,includingmy ownstateofVictoria, will follow
suit shortly. How ludicrousthatwewho arein same-sexrelationshipsmayadoptchildrenin our
owncountrybut cannotadoptfrom aforeigncountry.Manycountriesdo notallow same-sex
couplesto adoptanyway— that’s theirprerogative,but it would betheheightofhypocrisyforour
Federalgovernmentto stampits ownretrogradeideologyoncoupleswhoareforcedto go that
routein theirattemptsto build afamily.

JohnHowardMUST providesolid reasonsfor this furtherintrusionuponourhumanrights. He
mustprovidegoodevidencethat childrenbornoradoptedinto same-sexheadedfamilies suffer
disproportionatelyto thosein heterosexualheadedfamilies.Ofcourse,hecannotdo this, asthis
evidencedoesnot exist.Thereareamultitude ofstudieswhichhavebeenperformed,assessinga
rangeofoutcomesfor childrenin ‘rainbow’ families,overthepast20 yearsorso...andnonehave
beenableto showanysignificantdifference,exceptthatchildrenin gayfamilies arelessinclined
to discriminateagainstothers.

As thereis no evidenceapartfromhis own‘gut feeling’, this legislationcanonly beseenforwhat
it is, discriminationandhatredtowardsourcommunity.Will heonly be happywhengaypeople
join asylum-seekersin desertprisons,deprivedofall libertiesthatheterosexualpeopletakefor
granted?Shouldwebeaskingwherehis hatredfor uswill end?

Pleasenote,that this legislationwill in no waypreventgaypeoplefrom reproducingthemselves.
Thevastmajorityofus don’t needoverseasadoptionto form families. It will impactupongay
malecouplesdisproportionately,however,astheyneedgenerallyneedsurrogacyandthen
adoptionto becomeparents,optionsnotavailablein Australiato anyone.

My partnerandI planto startafamily in a coupleofyears.As second-parentadoptionby asame
sexpartneris not legalin Victoria, we will travel to Canberrato havethebaby,so that ourchild
mayhavetheprotectionofbothparentson thebirthcertificate.You see— wewant whatis best
forourkids, sameasanyonedoes.By preventingourchildrenfrom havingthesamelegal
protectionsasotherchildren,you won’t stoplesbiansfrom becomingpregnantbut you will hurt
us andourkids — and forwhat?

Dr. KateStewart

VIC


